DOCKET NO. 140183-GU

FILED SEP 22, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 05292-14

REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
(Please type or print. File original with CLK.)

Date: 9/22/2014 Docket No.:

1. From Division / Staff: Division Of Economics/Elisabeth Draper

2. OPR: ECO

3.0CR: | GCL

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Petition for approval of Cast Iron/Bare Steel Pipe Replacement Rider (Rider CI/BSR),
by Peoples Gas System
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a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. | [] Provided as an Attachment

Company Code, | Parties _
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

Peoples Gas System

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies)

Company Code, | Interested persons, if any,
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

7. Check one: [] Supporting Documentation Attached | [ ] To be provided with Recommendation

Comments: Please see attached memorandum
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-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 22, 2014

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Elisabeth J. Draper, Economic Supervisor, Division of Economics |
RE: Request to Establish new docket for Petition filed in Docket No. 110320-GU

Peoples Gas System filed a petition (Document No. 04966-14) in closed Docket No. 110320-
GU. Staff does not wish to re-open docket 110320-GU to address the petition, but rather handle
it in a new docket. Please open a new docket and move the petition to the new docket. Thank
you.





